
Intensive Transition Service - Applicant’s Conference “Questions & Answers” 
San Gabriel/Pomona Regional Center – May 21, 2018  

Questions Answers 

Can regional center offer more time to submit the paper 
copies for the proposals?    

• Electronic proposals including any attachments are due by June 4th no later 
than 4pm.   

• Required paper copies can be received by no later than June 5th at 4pm.   

• Paper copy requirement has been extended as a courtesy only because of 
the close deadlines for this RFP. 

• Proposals will be disqualified if paper copy not received by SG/PRC.     

Is it expected to transition 20-25 individuals for the North 
and 20-25 for the South or is it 20-25 individuals total?  

20-25 in total per year 

Can regional center provide a  
completed Attachment F as a sample?  

We do not have a sample but as you are completing the attachment do note 
that it is important to capture all cost associated with the service.  It is also 
helpful to include a narrative that can explain the proposed budgets for start-
up and ongoing costs for this service.    

Can a copy of the Applicant’s Conference 
Power-Point presentation be provided? 

It will be posted to San Gabriel/Pomona Regional center website at 
www.sgprc.org 

Who can we ask questions as we develop the proposals?  

• San Gabriel/Pomona Regional Center- Nora Perez-Givens at ngivens@sgprc.org 

• Alta California Regional Center- Dan Kilmer at dkilmer@altaregional.org.   
 

(Complete contact information within RFP) 

Provide more information about the  
“No reject / No failure” language within the RFP?  

We expect the selected applicant(s) to work with all who are referred. 

Speak more about the services regional center is looking 
for via the intensive transition services?   

We expect this to be a one stop comprehensive service which will be 
responsible in the successful transition of individuals currently placed at an 
IMD within California into a community setting. This service should have 
access to clinicians and other professional staff to assure that the needed 
resources/services the clients’ needs to be successful with the transition are in 
placed prior to completion of the intensive transition service.  

Please talk a little about Transition of an individual from 
IMD 

This requires coordination from with the IMD and their staff as well as the 
targeted community service provider.  Additional coordination will need to 
occur to ensure appropriate generic resources are established within the 
community the person will or is residing in.  
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Is it required to have an office in  
both Alta Regional Center and SG/PRC? 

Yes 

Will the intensive transition services  
start before or after July 2018?  

After the project is awarded, the services should start as soon as the ongoing 
agreement, program design, and rates are established the service should 
begin.  Ideally, this should be completed and ready by the fall of 2018. 

Is there a known percentage for the individuals who are 
judicially involved at the IMD’s currently?  

No, but expect that some will have court involvement or be on probation, 
parole, or have existing sex offense.  It is possible and likely that many will be 
in high risk for any of the items listed above.  

When is Program Design required to be completed?  No later than 90 days from the startup agreement.  

When will contract required to be signed by?  Startup will need to be signed no later than June 30, 2018 

If an agency responds to provide services for both Regional 
Center areas (North and South) in a proposal for the total 
of providing services for the 20-25 individuals per year, is it 
possible that a decision would be made to only award that 
provider either the North or South and not both?  

For those applicants that apply to provide services to both regions, it is 
possible that they may be awarded both north and south or possibly just one 
region. 

When submitting for both; do you want a budget that 
identifies both teams or would you like it broken out?  

Applicants seeking to provide services to both regions, but willing to accept an 
award for just one region, should consider submitting a budget that reflects 
services for both regions as well as a budget reflecting services for just one 
region. 

Several questions have asked regarding which IMD’s are 
clients exactly at.  The answer provided today is reflective 
of data obtained in January 2018.   Please note that this 
service is to transition clients from any IMD in the state of 
California.    

 IMD’s with current placements as of Jan 2018 data  TOTAL 

 COLLEGE HOSPITAL 45 

 LAUREL PARK, A CENTER OF EFFECTIVE LIVING 1 
 KF COMMUNITY CARE, LLC - THE BUNGALOWS 2 

 KF COMMUNITY CARE, LLC - THE BUNGALOWS 12 

 SYLMAR HEALTH & REHAB 1 

TOTAL     61 
 


